From: Andy Abrams

Sent: 25 Apr 2018 15:06:40 -0400

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Read: Alternate Earnings Appeal
Importance: High

Your message
To:
Subject: Alternate Earnings Appeal
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 7:07:07 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Wednesday, April 25, 2018 7:06:40 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 25 Apr 2018 19:05:11 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Read: Alternate Earnings Appeal
Importance: High

Your message
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: RE: Alternate Earnings Appeal
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 3:04:07 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Wednesday, April 25,2018 3:04:33 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 25 Apr 2018 19:17:05 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Read: Alternate Earnings Appeal (Receipt Confirmed: 041624)
Importance: High

Your message
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: RE: Alternate Earnings Appeal (Receipt Confirmed: 041624)
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 3:15:46 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Wednesday, April 25,2018 3:16:10 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 25 Apr 2018 19:18:05 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Read: Alternate Earnings Appeal (Receipt Confirmed: 041702)
Importance: High

Your message
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: RE: Alternate Earnings Appeal (Receipt Confirmed: 041702)
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 3:17:18 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Wednesday, April 25,2018 3:17:43 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



From: Tim Gaber

Sent: 25 Apr 2018 19:18:20 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Read: Alternate Earnings Appeal (Receipt Confirmed: 041702)
Importance: High

Your message
To:
Subject: Alternate Earnings Appeal (Receipt Confirmed: 041702)
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 7:18:37 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Wednesday, April 25,2018 7:18:20 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 25 Apr 2018 19:24:40 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Read: Alternate Earnings Appeal (Receipt Confirmed: 041800)
Importance: High

Your message
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: RE: Alternate Earnings Appeal (Receipt Confirmed: 041800)
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 3:18:44 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Wednesday, April 25, 2018 3:23:58 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 25 Apr 2018 19:13:54 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Read: Alternate Earnings Appeal OPEID-041457
Importance: High

Your message
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Alternate Earnings Appeal OPEID-041457
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 3:13:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Wednesday, April 25,2018 3:13:53 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 25 Apr 2018 19:08:19 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Read: Alternate Earnings Appeal Package_041194 Aveda Institute South
Florida

Importance: High

Your message
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: RE: Alternate Earnings Appeal Package 041194 Aveda Institute South Florida
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 3:07:32 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Wednesday, April 25,2018 3:07:53 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



From: Kalli Blackwell

Sent: 25 Apr 2018 20:47:04 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Read: Alternate Earnings Appeal Package_041194 Aveda Institute South
Florida

Importance: High

Your message
To:
Subject: Alternate Earnings Appeal Package 041194 Aveda Institute South Florida
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 8:47:20 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Wednesday, April 25, 2018 8:47:04 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 25 Apr 2018 19:07:16 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Read: Alternate Earnings Appeal Package_041348 Aveda Institute
Tallahassee

Importance: High

Your message
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: RE: Alternate Earnings Appeal Package 041348 Aveda Institute Tallahassee
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 3:06:16 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Wednesday, April 25, 2018 3:06:40 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



From: Jody Castillo

Sent: 25 Apr 2018 19:06:50 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Read: Alternate Earnings Appeal Submission - Bryan University
Importance: High

Your message

To:
Subject: Alternate Earnings Appeal Submission - Bryan University
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 7:07:07 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Wednesday, April 25,2018 7:06:50 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 25 Apr 2018 19:10:32 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Read: Alternate Earnings Appeal
Importance: High

Your message
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: RE: Alternate Earnings Appeal
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 3:09:14 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Wednesday, April 25, 2018 3:09:43 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



From: Juliet Pellin

Sent: 25 Apr 2018 18:49:58 +0000
To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Read: Appeal Status
Attachments: Read: Appeal Status
Importance: High

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system
manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If
you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify
the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.



From: Juliet Pellin

Sent: 25 Apr 2018 18:49:58 +0000
To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Read: Appeal Status
Importance: High

Your message
To: Juliet Pellin
Subject: RE: Appeal Status
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 2:48:54 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Wednesday, April 25,2018 2:49:13 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 28 Sep 2017 13:58:26 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Read: Atlantic Beauty & Spa Academy, LLC Wishes to Appeal Earnings
Data for 2015 Debt Measure

Importance: High

Your message

To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: RE: Atlantic Beauty & Spa Academy, LLC Wishes to Appeal Earnings Data for 2015 Debt

Measure
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 6:57:09 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, September 28, 2017 6:57:28 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).



From: Kameron Rabenou

Sent: 28 Sep 2017 14:01:42 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Read: Atlantic Beauty & Spa Academy, LLC Wishes to Appeal Earnings
Data for 2015 Debt Measure

Importance: High

Your message
To:
Subject: Atlantic Beauty & Spa Academy, LLC Wishes to Appeal Earnings Data for 2015 Debt Measure
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 2:01:45 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Thursday, September 28, 2017 2:01:42 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



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



From: Gregory Mathews

Sent: 25 Apr 2018 19:03:35 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Read: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal - The Institute
of Beauty and Wellness - OPE ID 038083

Importance: High

Your message

To:

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal - The Institute of Beauty and
Wellness - OPE ID 038083

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 7:04:08 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Wednesday, April 25, 2018 7:03:35 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 28 Sep 2017 13:58:30 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Read: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Importance: High

Your message
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 6:51:57 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, September 28, 2017 6:58:14 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).



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

Sent: 28 Sep 2017 13:58:29 +0000

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
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 6:51:11 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, September 28, 2017 6:58:07 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).



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

Sent: 28 Sep 2017 13:58:28 +0000

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
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 6:50:54 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, September 28, 2017 6:58:05 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).



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
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 6:50:37 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, September 28, 2017 6:58:02 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).



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

Sent: 28 Sep 2017 13:58:27 +0000

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
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 6:50:01 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, September 28, 2017 6:58:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).



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
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 6:50:20 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, September 28, 2017 6:57:44 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).



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

Sent: 28 Sep 2017 13:57:26 +0000

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
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 6:52:14 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, September 28, 2017 6:57:22 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).



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
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 6:51:42 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, September 28, 2017 6:58:11 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 28 Sep 2017 13:58:29 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Read: Notice of Intent to file an alternative earnings appeal School
OPEID # 03801400

Importance: High

Your message
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to file an alternative earnings appeal School OPEID # 03801400
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 6:51:23 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, September 28, 2017 6:58:09 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).



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



From: Kitty Stover - Financial Aid

Sent: 25 Apr 2018 20:39:22 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Read: RE: Alternate Earnings Appeal
Importance: High

Your message
To:
Subject: Alternate Earnings Appeal
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 8:39:39 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Wednesday, April 25,2018 8:39:22 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



From: Ed Bell

Sent: 25 Apr 2018 15:31:48 -0400

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Read: RE: Alternate Earnings Appeal
Importance: High

Your message
To:
Subject: Alternate Earnings Appeal
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 7:32:04 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Wednesday, April 25,2018 7:31:48 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



From: Kalli Blackwell

Sent: 25 Apr 2018 19:06:52 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Read: RE: Alternate Earnings Appeal Package_041348 Aveda Institute
Tallahassee

Importance: High

Your message
To:
Subject: Alternate Earnings Appeal Package 041348 Aveda Institute Tallahassee
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 7:07:08 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Wednesday, April 25, 2018 7:06:52 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



From: Shelly

Sent: 25 Apr 2018 23:56:35 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Read: RE: Alternate Earnings Appeal
Importance: High

Your message
To:
Subject: Alternate Earnings Appeal
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 11:56:59 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Wednesday, April 25,2018 11:56:35 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



From: Brown, Melissa

Sent: 25 Apr 2018 19:02:08 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Read: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Importance: High

Your message
To:
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 7:02:28 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Wednesday, April 25,2018 7:02:08 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



From: Dale LeMonds

Sent: 25 Apr 2018 19:43:21 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Read: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal- OPEID
040723

Importance: High

Your message
To:
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal- OPEID 040723
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 7:43:35 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Wednesday, April 25,2018 7:43:21 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



From: Karling Cosca

Sent: 25 Apr 2018 19:42:11 +0000

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 7:42:28 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Wednesday, April 25,2018 7:42:11 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



From: Kami Averett

Sent: 26 Apr 2018 01:44:58 +0000

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
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 1:45:20 AM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Thursday, April 26, 2018 1:44:58 AM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



From: Lauren Weymouth

Sent: 25 Apr 2018 19:48:27 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Read: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Importance: High

Your message
To:
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 7:48:46 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Wednesday, April 25,2018 7:48:27 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



From: Yuto Navarrete

Sent: 25 Apr 2018 19:23:24 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Read: Receipt Confirmed: 041413
Importance: High

Your message
To:
Subject: Receipt Confirmed: 041413
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 7:23:57 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Wednesday, April 25, 2018 7:23:24 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 25 Apr 2018 19:11:35 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Read: Receipt Confirmed: 041413
Importance: High

Your message
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: RE: Receipt Confirmed: 041413
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 3:10:32 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Wednesday, April 25,2018 3:10:56 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



From: Evan Froehlich

Sent: 25 Apr 2018 19:27:02 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Read: Receipt Confirmed: 041413
Importance: High

Your message
To:
Subject: Receipt Confirmed: 041413
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 7:27:17 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Wednesday, April 25,2018 7:27:02 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 25 Apr 2018 19:12:54 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Read: Receipt Confirmed: 041444
Importance: High

Your message
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: RE: Receipt Confirmed: 041444
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 3:11:36 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Wednesday, April 25,2018 3:11:56 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 17 Apr 2017 15:39:12 +0000
To: kallib@aisouth.com

Cc: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Receipt Confirmation

Hello Kalli Blackwell,
This message confirms that your Gainful Employment alternate earnings appeal package email was

received on March 13th, 2017. The contents have not yet been reviewed for completeness or content,
but your message and at least one attachment were successfully transmitted.

Alternate Earnings Appeals

Gainful Employment Operations

Operations Performance Management Services
Business Operations

Federal StudentAid | rous seovsons

the AMERICAN MIND™
An OFFICE of the US. DEPARTMENT of EDUCATION



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 17 Apr 2017 15:36:59 +0000
To: aphillips@dec.edu

Cc: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Receipt Confirmation

Hello Amanda Phillips,
This message confirms that your Gainful Employment alternate earnings appeal package email was

received on March Gth, 2017. The contents have not yet been reviewed for completeness or content,
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

Sent: 17 Apr 2017 15:34:45 +0000
To: amy@capri.edu

Cc: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Receipt Confirmation

Hello Amy Ruff,

This message confirms that your Gainful Employment alternate earnings appeal package email was

received on March 1%%, 2017. The contents have not yet been reviewed for completeness or content,
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

Sent: 17 Apr 2017 15:31:19 +0000
To: Impollastrini@nc.edu

Cc: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Receipt Confirmation

Hello Laura Pollastrini,
This message confirms that your Gainful Employment alternate earnings appeal package email was

received on March 16th, 2017. The contents have not yet been reviewed for completeness or content,
but your message and at least one attachment were successfully transmitted.

Alternate Earnings Appeals

Gainful Employment Operations

Operations Performance Management Services
Business Operations

Federa|StUdent IC PROUD SPONSOR of

the AMERICAN MIND™



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 17 Apr 2017 15:41:17 +0000

To: Thomas, Carol (cthomas@kubertschool.edu)
Cc: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Receipt Confirmation

Hello Carol Thomas,
This message confirms that your Gainful Employment alternate earnings appeal package email was

received on March Z“d, 2017. The contents have not yet been reviewed for completeness or content,
but your message and at least one attachment were successfully transmitted.

Alternate Earnings Appeals

Gainful Employment Operations

Operations Performance Management Services
Business Operations

Federa|Student)L\z: PROUD SPONSOR of

' the AMERICAN MIND ™
An OFFICE of the US. DEPARTMENT o EDUCATION



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 17 Apr 2017 15:23:58 +0000
To: marcie@josephscollege.edu
Cc: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Receipt Confirmed

Hello Marcie Strahm,

This message confirms that your Gainful Employment alternate earnings appeal package email was
received on 2/27/17. The contents have not yet been reviewed for completeness or content, but your
message and at least one attachment were successfully transmitted.

Alternate Earnings Appeals

Gainful Employment Operations

Operations Performance Management Services
Business Operations

Federa|StUdent IC PROUD SPONSOR of

the AMERICAN MIND™



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 13 Apr 2017 20:26:21 +0000

To: Cathy Snoddy;AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: ‘Lake Tackett';csmith@huntingtonjuniorcollege.edu
Subject: Receipt Confirmed

This message confirms that your Gainful Employment alternate earnings appeal package email was
received on March 02, 2017. The contents have not yet been reviewed for completeness or content,
but your message and at least one attachment were successfully transmitted.

Thank you,

Alternate Earnings Appeals
Gainful Employment Operations

Federal StUdent 0 PROUD SPONSOR of

the AMERICAN MIND™

From: Cathy Snoddy [mailto:csnoddy@huntingtonjuniorcollege.edu]
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 12:16 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: 'Lake Tackett'; 'Cathy Snoddy'; csmith@huntingtonjuniorcollege.edu
Subject: Alternate Earnings Appeal

This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which
it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged and
confidential. If the reader of this email message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this email

in error, please notify the sender and destroy/delete all copies of the
transmittal.



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 13 Apr 2017 20:14:35 +0000
To: Dana Bell;AltEarningsAppeals
Cc: Trina Carter

Subject: Receipt Confirmed

This message confirms that your Gainful Employment alternate earnings appeal package email was
received on 03/10/2017. The contents have not yet been reviewed for completeness or content, but
your message and at least one attachment were successfully transmitted.

Thank you,

Alternate Earnings Appeals
Gainful Employment Operations

FederalStudentAid | rrowsrossons

From: Dana Bell [mailto:dana@delaware.paulmitchell.edu]
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 4:36 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Trina Carter

Subject: Alternate Earnings Appeal

Greetings!

Attached are Paul Mitchell The School Delaware's Alternate Earnings Appeal documentation.
If you have any questions, I will be more than happy to help.

Thank you!

Peace, Love & Happiness!

Dana Bell

Director

Paul Mitchell The School Delaware
302-832-8418 ext.102
dana@delaware.paulmitchell.edu
http://delaware.paulmitchell.edu







From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 13 Apr 2017 20:12:47 +0000

To: Michele Clark;AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Ryan Claybaugh;Aphrodite Papanikolaou;ginger reed;eric clark
Subject: Receipt Confirmed

This message confirms that your Gainful Employment alternate earnings appeal package email was
received on 02/24/2017. The contents have not yet been reviewed for completeness or content, but
your message and at least one attachment were successfully transmitted.

Thank you,

Alternate Earnings Appeals
Gainful Employment Operations

Fe d e ra | StUde nt e PROUD SPONSOR of

the AMERICAN MIND™

From: Michele Clark [mailto:michelec@stlouis.paulmitchell.edu]
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 2:48 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Ryan Claybaugh; Aphrodite Papanikolaou; ginger reed; eric clark
Subject: “Alternate Earnings Appeal”

Dear Sir or Madam~
I have attached the CEO Certification and PMMO St. Louis
LLC 2015 RGEES Attenstation for your review.

Sincerely,

m.

Michele Clark

Director of Enroliment

Paul Mitchell The School St Louis
30 Maryland Plaza | Suite 200

St Louis, MO | 63108

314.361.8200 x119
michelec@stlouis.paulmitchell.edu

do or do not, there is no try...... YODA

Check out our Website!




Join us on Facebook!

"This message is a privileged and confidential communication. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of this information is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately if you received this
information in error and then please delete and destroy any printed information. We appreciate your cooperation.”



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 13 Apr 2017 20:10:04 +0000
To: finaid;AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Receipt Confirmed

This message confirms that your Gainful Employment alternate earnings appeal package email was
received on 03/02/2017. The contents have not yet been reviewed for completeness or content, but
your message and at least one attachment were successfully transmitted.

Thank you,

Alternate Earnings Appeals
Gainful Employment Operations

Fe d e ra | StUdent 10 PROUD SPONSOR of

the AMERICAN MIND™

From: finaid [mailto:finaid@ssacademygainesville.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 5:26 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Alternate Earnings Appeal

Attached please find for Summit Salon Academy — Gainesville (OPEID: 04163100) the following:

1. Final electronic version of 2015 RGEES Attestation
2. CEO Signed Certification

This is the documentation being submitted for our alternate earnings appeal for the GE Debt-to-earnings
Measure.

Thank You,

Justin M. Bohannon
Financial Aid

Summit Salon Academy - Gainesville
6915 NW 4th Blvd, Suite B
Gainesville, FL 32607

Phone: (352) 331-2424 Extension 4
Fax: (352) 331-2470
Email: finaid@ssacademygainesville.com

www.SummitSalonAcademyGainesville.com




From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 13 Apr 2017 20:08:06 +0000

To: Dylan Hagen;AltEarningsAppeals
Cc: Erin Sutton

Subject: Receipt Confirmed

This message confirms that your Gainful Employment alternate earnings appeal package email was
received on 03/07/2017. The contents have not yet been reviewed for completeness or content, but
your message and at least one attachment were successfully transmitted.

Thank you,

Alternate Earnings Appeals
Gainful Employment Operations

Fe d e ra | Student 0 PROUD SPONSOR of

the AMERICAN MIND™

From: Dylan Hagen [mailto:dhagen@ericfisheracademy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 10:52 AM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Erin Sutton; Dylan Hagen

Subject: Alternate Earnings Appeal

To whom it concerns,

Eric Fisher Academy, OPE ID number 04162700, is proving the Department of Education results of
Alternate Earning Appeal for the Cosmetology program (CIP Code, 120401). Eric Fisher Academy is a
Undergraduate Certificate or Diploma Program credential level.

Please see the three attachments documents required for an appeal submission:
1. Certification letter signed by institution’s CEO.
2. Attestation engagement report from an auditor.
3. Supporting documentation — Gainful Employment Results

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Dylan Hagen

Director

Eric Fisher Academy

6727 W. Central Wichita, KS 67212
[p] 316 440 5555 Ext 301

[f] 316 440 4985
ericfisheracademy.com




k 1 2013
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From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 13 Apr 2017 20:06:14 +0000
To: Ed Seib;AltEarningsAppeals
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

From: Ed Seib [mailto:eds@normal.paulmitchell.edu]
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 12:10 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Alternate Earnings Appeal

Good Afternoon,
Please find the Alternate Earnings Appeal documentation attached.

Respectfully,

(b)(6)

Director

Paul Mitchell The School Normal
c: 309.826.4561

p: 309.862.3400 x 703

http://paulmitchell.edu/normal

Join our Facebook Fan Page!

Check out our course outline, tuition information, and more at paulmitchell.edu/ge! Just click on Paul Mitchell the
School-Normal-IL.

“This message is a privileged and confidential communication. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of this information is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately if you received this
information in error and then destroy the information. We appreciate your cooperation.”




From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 13 Apr 2017 20:04:33 +0000

To: Briana Oborn;AltEarningsAppeals
Cc: paul mantea;Ryan Claybaugh
Subject: Receipt Confirmed

This message confirms that your Gainful Employment alternate earnings appeal package email was
received on 04/11/2017. The contents have not yet been reviewed for completeness or content, but
your message and at least one attachment were successfully transmitted.

Thank you,

Alternate Earnings Appeals
Gainful Employment Operations

Federa|StUdent 10 PROUD SPONSOR of

the AMERICAN MIND™

From: Briana Oborn [mailto:brianao@pmtsshermanoaks.net]
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 4:44 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: paul mantea; Ryan Claybaugh

Subject: Alternate Earnings Appeal

Attached please find:

1. Electronic version of 2015 RGEES Attestation
2. CEO Signed Certification

For the Alternate Earnings Appeal for Paul Mitchell the School - Sherman Oaks located in Sherman Oaks,
California.

Thank you,
Briana Oborn

Briana Oborn

Director

Paul Mitchell the school - Sherman Oaks

PHONE: (818)380-8120 ext. 2918

15301 Ventura Blvd, Suite P2, Sherman Oaks, CA 91403
brianao@pmtsshermanoaks.net
https://paulmitchell.edu/shermanoaks
https://paulmitchell.edu/ge

Please help us in our FUNraising efforts https://andrewgomez.org/fun2017/




"I fall in love with people's passion, the way their eyes light up when they talk
about the thing they love and the way they fill with light." -unknown



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 13 Apr 2017 20:02:32 +0000
To: Angela Lema;AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Receipt Confirmed

This message confirms that your Gainful Employment alternate earnings appeal package email was
received on 03/01/2017. The contents have not yet been reviewed for completeness or content, but
your message and at least one attachment were successfully transmitted.

Thank you,

Alternate Earnings Appeals
Gainful Employment Operations

Fe d e ra | Student 0 PROUD SPONSOR of

the AMERICAN MIND™

From: Angela Lema [mailto:angela@grandjunctionbeautyschool.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 6:51 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Alternate Earnings Appeal

Importance: High

To whom it may concern:

Please find attached our appeal documents. Please contact me at the below locations if there is any
problem with the attached documents or for any questions.

Sincerely,

Angela Lema

Director

The Salon Professional Academy
432 North Avenue

Grand Junction, CO 81501
970-245-1110
www.grandjunctionbeautyschool.com
www.facebook.com/tspagrandjunction




From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 13 Apr 2017 20:01:00 +0000

To: Bryan Johnk;AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: ‘evanf@knutte.com';'Michael Knutte (michaelk@knutte.com)'
Subject: Receipt Confirmed

This message confirms that your Gainful Employment alternate earnings appeal package email was
received on 03/09/2017. The contents have not yet been reviewed for completeness or content, but
your message and at least one attachment were successfully transmitted.

Thank you,

Alternate Earnings Appeals
Gainful Employment Operations

Federa[Student id PROUD SPONSOR of

the AMERICAN MIND™

From: Bryan Johnk [mailto:BJohnk@thecaliforniaacademy.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 1:45 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: 'evanf@knutte.com’; 'Michael Knutte (michaelk@knutte.com)'
Subject: Alternate Earnings Appeal

To Whom it may concern:

Attached please find for the documents requested as part of the Alternative Earning Appeal for the
California Academy, Inc.

1. Final electronic version of 2015 RGEES Attestation
2. CEO Signed Certification

Regards,

Bryan Johnk

President

Paul Mitchell The School Sacramento & San Jose
2100 Arden Way Suite 265

Sacramento, CA 95825

888.345.4569 ext 707

PRAUL MITCHELL. PRAUL MITCHELL.

the school the school

SACRAMENTO SAN JOSE

sacramento.paulmitchell.edu




sanjose.paulmitchell.edu




From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 13 Apr 2017 19:58:21 +0000

To: randybrown@birmingham.paulmitchell.edu;AltEarningsAppeals
Cc: Robert Brown (rbrown@xcellacademy.com)

Subject: Receipt Confirmed

This message confirms that your Gainful Employment alternate earnings appeal package email was
received on 03/06/2017. The contents have not yet been reviewed for completeness or content, but
your message and at least one attachment were successfully transmitted.

Thank You,

Alternate Earnings Appeals
Gainful Employment Operations

Federal StudentAid | romsoons

From: Randy Brown [mailto:randybrown@xcellacademy.com]
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 10:11 AM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Robert Brown (rbrown@xcellacademy.com)

Subject: Alternate Earnings Appeal

Please find attached the completed Alternate Earnings Appeal Audit documents for Xcell
Academy, Inc. dba Paul Mitchell The School Birmingham. Please feel free to contact me with
any questions or comments. Thank you.

Randy Brown

Operations Leader

Paul Mitchell The School Birmingham
Paul Mitchell The School Huntsville
205.824.4442 x21

Confidentially Notice:

"This message is a privileged and confidential communication. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of this information is strictly prohibited. Please notify the
sender immediately if you received this information in error and then destroy the information. We appreciate your
cooperation.”



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 13 Apr 2017 19:49:35 +0000
To: Financial Aid

Cc: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Receipt Confirmed

Hello,

This message confirms that your Gainful Employment alternate earnings appeal package email was
received on March 9, 2017. The contents have not yet been reviewed for completeness or content, but
your message and at least one attachment were successfully transmitted.

Alternate Earnings Appeals

Gainful Employment Operations

Operations Performance Management Services
Business Operations

Fe d e ra | StUde nt IC PROUD SPONSOR of

the AMERICAN MIND™



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 13 Apr 2017 19:31:25 +0000
To: Arthur@ecpi.edu

Cc: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Receipt Confirmed

This message confirms that your Gainful Employment alternate earnings appeal package email was
received on February 16, 2017. The contents have not yet been reviewed for completeness or content,
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

Sent: 13 Apr 2017 19:20:14 +0000
To: cburgba@aol.com
Cc: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Receipt Confirmed

This message confirms that your Gainful Employment alternate earnings appeal package email was
received on March 10, 2017. The contents have not yet been reviewed for completeness or content,
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

Sent: 13 Apr 2017 19:04:41 +0000
To: Angela.Handel@rasmussen.edu
Cc: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Receipt Confirmed

This message confirms that your Gainful Employment alternate earnings appeal package email was
received on March 31, 2017. The contents have not yet been reviewed for completeness or content,
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

Sent: 13 Apr 2017 18:09:35 +0000
To: wberrios@sva.edu
Cc: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Receipt Confirmed

This message confirms that your Gainful Employment alternate earnings appeal package email
was received on March 8, 2017. The contents have not yet been reviewed for completeness or
content, but your message and at least one attachment were successfully transmitted.



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 13 Apr 2017 17:59:33 +0000
To: Brown.Melissa@ptcollege.edu
Cc: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Receipt Confirmed

This message confirms that your Gainful Employment alternate earnings appeal package email
was received on February 10, 2017. The contents have not yet been reviewed for completeness
or content, but your message and at least one attachment were successfully transmitted.



From: Spann, Brendon

Sent: 13 Apr 2017 18:05:05 +0000
To: wberrios@sva.edu
Cc: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Receipt Confirmed

This message confirms that your Gainful Employment alternate earnings appeal package email was
received on March 8, 2017. The contents have not yet been reviewed for completeness or content, but
your message and at least one attachment were successfully transmitted.



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 26 Apr 2017 19:11:36 +0000

To: Amanda R. Moller;AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Lauren R. Walker;Teresa Drzewiecki;Deborah L. Zimic
Subject: Receipt Confirmed

Hello Ms. Moller,

This message confirms that your Gainful Employment alternate earnings appeal package email was
received on March 17, 2017. The contents have not yet been reviewed for completeness or content,
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

Fe d e ra | StUdent IC PROUD SPONSOR of

the AMERICAN MIND™



From: Ranjeet Koirala

Sent: 12 Jan 2017 15:16:56 -0500
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: REGEES Oracle VM virtual Box Help Request

We are trying to install REGEES platform and test it for performing audit of clients
request. However, we encounted the following error

B REGEESIDALCPAPC) [Runeing] - Oracle VM VirtualBox -

Yo have e Anto capture Keyboand opton Srmed on. Tha wl use the Vs Machine 5 automatcaly captere the - 2 i o & actvated o makn  avedibie 15 oBr acpkcatins rrring on your hout mudwe

Can you please provide help with this or direct us to the help desk or provide their contact info so we can
get help and resolve it.

Thank you for your support

Best regards,

Ranjeet Koirala, CPA, ACA, ACMA
David A Levy CPA PC

20 Freeman Place

Needham, MA 02492

(617) 566-3645 Ext.404

(866) 842-0108

(866) 681-2377 (fax)
www.DALCPAPC.net

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
This e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, please destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.



From: Microsoft Outlook

Sent: 25 Apr 2018 20:13:56 +0000

To: Terry Millis

Subject: Relayed: RE: Alternate Earnings Appeal Missing Information (Third
Request) OPEID: 007658 CIP/CL: 120402/01

Attachments: RE: Alternate Earnings Appeal Missing Information (Third Request)

OPEID: 007658 CIP/CL: 120402/01

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery
notification was sent by the destination server:

Terry Millis (tmillis@americancollegeofhair.com)

Subject: RE: Alternate Earnings Appeal Missing Information (Third Request) OPEID: 007658
CIP/CL: 120402/01



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 25 Apr 2018 20:13:54 +0000
To: Terry Millis
Subject: RE: Alternate Earnings Appeal Missing Information (Third Request)

OPEID: 007658 CIP/CL: 120402/01
Importance: High



From: Microsoft Outlook

Sent: 28 Sep 2017 13:57:16 +0000

To: Kameron Rabenou

Subject: Relayed: RE: Atlantic Beauty & Spa Academy, LLC Wishes to Appeal
Earnings Data for 2015 Debt Measure

Attachments: RE: Atlantic Beauty & Spa Academy, LLC Wishes to Appeal Earnings Data

for 2015 Debt Measure

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery
notification was sent by the destination server:

Kameron Rabenou (krabenou@shorebeautyschool.com)

Subject: RE: Atlantic Beauty & Spa Academy, LLC Wishes to Appeal Earnings Data for 2015 Debt
Measure



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 28 Sep 2017 13:57:09 +0000

To: Kameron Rabenou

Cc: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: RE: Atlantic Beauty & Spa Academy, LLC Wishes to Appeal Earnings Data

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

Sent: 28 Sep 2017 13:52:19 +0000

To: Pam Freund

Subject: Relayed: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Attachments: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was
sent by the destination server:

Pam Freund (pfreund(@centura.edu)

Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal



From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance:

AltEarningsAppeals

28 Sep 2017 13:52:14 +0000

Pam Freund

AltEarningsAppeals

RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
High



From: Microsoft Outlook

Sent: 28 Sep 2017 13:52:02 +0000

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

Pam Freund (pfreund@centura.edu)

Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal



From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance:

AltEarningsAppeals

28 Sep 2017 13:51:57 +0000

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

Sent: 28 Sep 2017 13:51:44 +0000

To: finance@mandalynacademy.com

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

finance@mandalynacademy.com (finance@mandalynacademy.com)

Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal



From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance:

AltEarningsAppeals

28 Sep 2017 13:51:42 +0000
finance@mandalynacademy.com
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



From: Angela Handel

Sent: 21 Dec 2016 16:57:01 +0000
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Requesting GEAEE1 in NSLDS

Good Morning,

| am trying to request the GEAEEL1 for calculation year 2014-2015 but what should | enter under the
calculation year when requesting the report in NSLDS?

Report Parameters

Thank you,

Angie Handel / Manager of Student Loan Management
Rasmussen College - Oak Brook

Office: 630-366-2947

Fax: 877-307-5869

angela.handel@rasmussen.edu

www.rasmussen.edu

Confidentiality.

This electronic transmission is strictly confidential to the sender and intended solely for the addressee. It may contain information which is
covered by legal, professional or other privilege. If you are not the intended addressee, or someone authorized by the intended addressee to
receive transmissions on behalf of the addressee, you must not retain, disclose in any form, copy or take any action in reliance on this
transmission. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender as soon as possible and destroy this message.



From: Peggy Lee Cao

Sent: 23 Jan 2017 10:47:12 -0700
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: revised: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

To Whom It May Concern:

| am submitting our intention to appeal on behalf of our private Cosmetology institution, Paul
Mitchell the School Pasadena, OPE ID 04138700. Our institution has one of the programs fall in to
the zone, that program is Cosmetology, CIP Code 12.0401, credential level 01.

Sincerely,

Peggy Lee Cao
DIRECTOR

PAUL MITCHELL THE SCHOOL - PASADENA
825 E GREEN ST PASADENA CA 91101
PH: 626.284.2863 | E-FAX 626.284.2764

OR
PAULMITCHELL.EDU/PASADENA

A'%?Eﬂzind

From: "Peggy Lee Cao" <peggy@pasadena.paulmitchell.edu>
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 9:06 AM

To: AltEarningsAppeals@ed.gov

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
the zone, that program is Cosmetology, CIP Code 12.0401.

Sincerely,

Peggy Lee Cao
DIRECTOR

PAUL MITCHELL THE SCHOOL - PASADENA
825 E GREEN ST PASADENA CA 91101
PH: 626.284.2863 | E-FAX 626.284.2764

OR
PAULMITCHELL.EDU/PASADENA



Azrs«zénd



